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November 20, 2012

Linda Roberts

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 414 — 36 Ritch Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

The purpose of this letter is to provide you and the Siting Council with an
update on my client’s efforts to complete construction of the approved
telecommunications facility at 36 Ritch Avenue in Greenwich.

Since my last update, provided by email to you on October 10, 2012, little has
changed with respect to AT&T’s efforts to activate its antennas on the new tree
tower. According to a report I received this morning, AT&T expects to complete
certain “wireless circuit” work by November 26, 2012, but has not given my client
any estimate as to when its radio equipment will be moved into the new shelter or
when it expects to activate its new cell site. Until that occurs, VerizonWireless
cannot complete the removal of the existing AT&T equipment pad and compound
fence, remove underground conduit, and, most importantly, remove the existing flag
pole tower.

VerizonWireless continues to hope that it will be in a position to complete
most of this work before January 19, 2013. We are, however, growing concerned that
the winter months are now upon us and our window of opportunity to pave the site
driveway this year is closing quickly. We would therefore request that the Council
grant a six month extension of the approval to July 19, 2013.
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We will continue to provide you with updates on the status of construction as
event warrant. We respectfully request that this matter be placed on the next
available Council agenda for action. Thank you in advance for cooperation.

Sincerely,

[y I

Kenneth C. Baldwin

Copy to: Parties and Intervenors of Record
John Hartwell
Melanie Bachman
Sandy M. Carter
Mark Gauger



